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From: Theresa Wailsh

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 10:36 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, C.LK ,CO . Consamer
gAdminutrauve_Parﬂa_ o

Date and Time: 10/31/2008 10:34:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 032150

Docket Number: 080256 ON:

Filename / Path: 080256.CO.ky.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080256-EI.
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ADDRESS
IN
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MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, October o_s, 2008 9:52 AM

Subiect; Grder  Notca Supmited JPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 10/6/2008 9:51:00 AM BOCUMENT Na. 033"3 Eo?sougmer
Priename | path: gggg:g.OR.ONGOB.ky.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER APPROVING PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS today in Docket No. 080256-E1.
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Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burmett@pgnmail.com No
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Eﬁﬁﬁkﬁgﬁﬁ{m AN CoMMISSION CLERK
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JHublic Serfrice Qommission

ADMINISTRATIVE

May 9, 2008

John T. Burnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Re: Docket No. 080256-E1

Dear Mr. Burnett:

This will acknowledge receipt of petition to modify wood pole inspection plan by Progress
Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on May 7, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@pscstate.fl.us
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